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NoC177 5 58)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Kullu, t‘he/D;Q ~o| 2

From: - Divisional Forest Offi cer,
Wild Life Division, Kullu,

To: - The Executive Engineer,
Sunder Nagar, Division,
HPPWD Sunder Nagar,
Distt. Mandi, HP.

Subject: - Eco-Sensetive Zone distance certificate for Diversion of forest
land for the :

i. C/O Kangri to Jeghli road via Jaral Km 0/0 to 2/800.
Sir,

Please refer to your office letter No. PW-SNR-WAR-27/20/-1645-47
dated 18.12.2020, on the subject cited above

2 In this regard, it is informed that as per the field report of RO Wild
Life Sunder Nagar, the proposed site for construction of Kangri to Jeghli road via
Jaral Km 0/0 to 2/800 in Sunder Nagar, Distt. Mandi, HP does not fall within the
boundary of Bandli Wild Life Sanctuary as well as its proposed Eco-Sensetive Zone.
The aerial distance from Bandli Wild life Sanctuary & its proposed Eco-Sensitive-

Zone is as under:-

Name of nearest | Distance from the Distance from the Boundary of
Wild Life Boundary of proposed Eco-Sensitive Zone.
Sanctuary Sanctuary.

Bandli, Wild Life | 0.750Km 0.700Km.

Sanctuary

This is for favour of information please.

Encl: As above( Topo sheet).
Yours faithfully,

Divisiona%r,

Wildlife Division, Kullu.



